FKBA Minutes

Date/Time: Wednesday 11th March 2020

Attending: Kelly Brace, Jo Page, Lucy Burkinshaw, Mandy Ralph, Wendy Millsop, Claire Abraham, Maggie Murray

Apologies: Del Draper, Tina Askew, Kirsty Weatherley, Emily Knowles

Apologies. Del Draper, Tina Askew, Kirsty Weatherley, Emily Knowles			
item	Topic and Notes		
1.	Welcome by Chair		
	KB welcomed everyone to the meeting.		
2.	Apologies		
	As above.		
3.	Re-Cap		
	Bingo – Well attended fun evening.		
	Valentines Disco – Much calmer event with teacher's presence and games.		
	Y9 Options Evening – Thank you to Mandy and Rose for holding the fort!		
	Football tables – We were asked if we could provide/contribute towards football tables for		
	secondary. We have suggested to Tim that if the Student Council is willing to take on board some of		
	the fundraising for this, we will be happy to help. We would also like to have covers for them so that		
	they last longer against the elements!		
4.	Evening of Mediumship – Thursday 19 th March 7pm		
	Doors will open at 6.30pm so we will need to be there for 6pm to set up.		
	We will be running a bar at this event and so will sell drinks before the show and take pre orders for		
	the interval as we have done before.		
	The show will consist of 2x 45min sections with a 10 min interval in between.		
	We will also sell cans of soft drinks and snacks.		
	KB to ask Will for a microphone and music we can play whilst people are arriving.		
	57 tickets have been sold so far and we expect people to turn up on the night.		
	Thanks to Steven Binder-Pollard for attending our meeting this evening.		
5.	Circus – Saturday 13 th June		
	Scopay tickets sold currently sits at 23.		
	Payments through PayPal are working.		
	Remind parents and outer community of early bird ticket deadline via text and social media.		
	We need to re book bouncy castle and slide. LB to follow up.		
6.	Careers Evening Thursday 2 nd April 6-8pm		
	If anyone can help with refreshments for this, please let KB know		
7.	Uniform Sale		
	KB has stock of uniform in the store cupboard. KB to check dates to use the community room for an		
	after-school sale. Date TBC		

12. The Shed

Looking to open possibly after Easter if weather permits. We need to empty and deep clean possibly in the Easter holidays. We need to order a new banner as our signs have not weathered well and are now broken or missing. AR to ask Ken Signs contact for a quote. We also need our freezer back from Primary canteen and TA to take her mini freezer home.

13. Y6 Leavers Bags

We would like to offer the Y6's a leavers bag again this year as the children really enjoyed them last year. LB to create new stamp. We also need to source t-shirts again and permanent markers to put inside the bags. Also, any other freebies we can gather.

14. Y7 Disco

We have been approached by members of staff to see if we are willing to hold a Y7 disco. The committee decided that yes we would on the provision that it is for our current Y7's at the end of the school year and not the mix of new Y7's on transition day as we did (very unsuccessfully) in the past. We will also need ample, guaranteed teacher presence for the duration of the disco. We will await feedback from staff with a date TBC.

LB put forward an idea of having a UV disco. We would need to purchase a UV light (WM to check with Will that the school doesn't already have one) and offer face paint to glow under the UV.

15. Epic Rollers

AR put forward a suggestion that we could possibly hold a roller-skating event held by a company called Epic Rollers. They bring all the kit needed we would just supply the hall. Maybe something to look at in the future.

16. Uniform Sizing Events

If anyone can help at any of the dates below with refreshments etc., please let KB know.

17. Race Night – Friday 1st May

The committee decided that in the present climate it was best not to put a lot of planning into an event that could potentially be cancelled. We have decided to provisionally substitute Race Night with another Bingo evening as there is less to organise at short notice.

18. Dates for your Diary

Event	Date	Time
Evening of Mediumship	Thurs 19 th March	7.00pm
Easter Disco	Weds 1 st April	***CANCELLED***
Careers Evening	Thurs 2 nd April	6.00pm - 8.00pm
PTA Meeting	Weds 22 nd April	6.00pm
Bingo	Fri 1 st May	ТВС
PTA Meeting	Weds 20 th May	6.00pm
Uniform Sizing	Thurs 4 th June	5.00pm – 7.00pm
Uniform Sizing	Sat 6 th June	10.00am – 12.00pm
Circus	Sat 13 th June	12.30pm
Uniform Sizing	Tues 16 th June	3.00pm – 6.00pm
Primary Picnic	Weds 17 th June	3.10pm
PTA Meeting	Weds 24 th June	6.00pm
Prom	Thurs 25 th June	ТВС
Best in Everyone Awards	Thurs 2 nd July	ТВС
Transition Day	Mon 6 th July	

The meeting ended at 7.00pm
Date and time of next meeting: Wednesday 22 nd April 6pm